28

ANNUAL
REPORT

2 028=2.3

o0

Digital OR Code WhatsApp Contactless
Banking Service Banking Platinum
Debit Card




ol$ 25 [Bsed (ad 2022-23)

VCB TEAM

ARAAR A

(& :
N 000 0690 [
04-06-20
0 U v
| 3 : 0690 0 D690 0

: 0 0 ) U
0690 0 0690 0 0690 ! it :
0 02646 B04 ! ; I
0690 0 0690 Vo3l e

0
it et 600 D690
0 U ’ ;
e 0690 0 U630




Oisql a0l ““aéladl eidet’ ol YR YA
€lu u2 s2di #eHicisNA daul Aol E18eisA

. LS h
2i) oilfciog #&di, NCUI ol A2Aa180l [Ecllucnd denell 249

Asonl A0 eiaieeid aanzi, aid A2Hasl yejerRiend uda, BOM A23as) sieryend eudiot,
M.D. sl .2z 2uRiledla 21 dson SReRslA g1 Rofla sl gener




. N A Rl T e -
a5l sodlaz i1 2021-22 #12 Gisa HAE AdlS VRAM-YAIEIE] viid AAd 28)6iuds AdlS-22
AIs1Rdi Gisll Yoird Aalv2 via AGM (IT) sl dsal QEeRSNVI
Leadership Award-IT Head Of the Year (1) 22clGina Mos MsAIclal (2) SidaticNAc 2 (GG
Best Epayment Initiative (3) WEAGIES AavAoe

a2y silalZisNaoll yeisic

1
“»
""\-.' . >
- i - |
L /

dsoll yaisid vard dsell Yausid varRa Wd sfgicr

6513 Hsull Yrcioll 2R IR il sivaend dixz 212

20l glaciend uda 31yd) sficiR 2§ S1gH0l JUEQal Acis)

N

HIY EIRIACA Vial |c\a| Aes13) dsall RAESIR |acno|| altf,l éiala #Holl e aidellzdll €l 2a21da s)-2ilu. disdil
A8l atieneid uda sl YA Yaisiad s Avaend vl v A6s1R eldlol Uy ezers dsdl YA Yaisia

3N sidlend udd dsdll YMw Yaisia

s As [Gcazel
I ]' -




28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

284 aiffs AitnRell A s o (221

20l 6l axim Aenae sl genaar 3 ot 28+ Alils AL AL d1.05-08-2023 4 AR ¢l 3.30
sal, 52132 €ld, 98] HIN, AESIR Pidel, U5, AUIRN ¥ SideliSI, d1V1 AS, J2d-395013 ysid alls
A3l ARAUL A vl AR 6ilS 24 65 dsiude www.varachhabank.com UR £2dd 2A% =31l S1HL $1% 424l
Hgl. 2841 A5 1200 AML 3013 21 A2f2e oA A Alon-uR 6 . afuia MEaui ssian w-l dis w228 s wieuda
A01R/S-0SA U SMS/Email &1L Hisel 2uaii 2Uadl. B+l a3 AMIAUE d-il HouSa/51922 U 2udd dis ad azjana
A5 01 AeuUL A s, B 635 ucuALi Ala da [A-d).

1. ols- Qe [Run 4.21(1) Yool dl.30/07/2022 L A% HAA eneL Al RlReu ops daidl @ oisidl 2uva
suotd.

2. 65+ et [Ruw +.21(2) 4ot dl.31/03/2023 1L A% YU el A¥i-l 6L$ 205 338230 AuiR s3d s1us19 e
azl 2032402 WHIBA $3& 151 A5 vid, Wi U0, ddL 232 RIS d18l @S HHR AvaL sustd.

3. tisivel [Run .47 Yoo ol s (23 maimp $3d 4R 2022-23 L Qui-iL st stnasll HR a1 susid.

4. 65021 [Run 21(5)(A) 4ot U 2022-23 L ad W2 Rad ols s SlRsudl g Yoo R2242d) 2032220
(R l3n oreidl 2unar 247 A 55l s 291,

5. 6isuv2L [Run 4.49(4) Yoot A 2019-20+1 A A—5AH [3lAs=3-ll 254 [Rasel $3 vud @S e 2431,

6. olsuel [Ran -.21(7) 4oL 1Rl L3N A s sl € SR s A3,

7. A2 IR Sl 21l ., Y [Bedl 6121 2uunll oisu Hogr s2d wedle Gl [Rum 2 Aiaelli duel ad
opsrdl suna 2i9l.

8. uyut 2anell 20 Ay A [Aua Gu [RumAar aal 530 [Rela sa1 ouotd.

Y2d. ol§ G5 [3seie vl
dl.17/07/2023 [Asa oil. tonel

yold Aoy
ofltl..:

1. Uet [Runinl orsucdl Yoo AR SIH L AU dl UG VUL SALS GUE A % AN, d % 2% 3L WIS NG A AR
SIHSLY SAML UL % SIATAR AR,

2. AGUHL S5 AMURAUE Adl 2UHBIA AlZa o e1orR 8 asal.

3. AMRALIA ¥ §6 vl Anadl €la d AiE Ald e Acu-dl diflv AL ad [Bau udan sdl. xR 2uda
ol Al uyeisil-l {ordlel amogdl 2uuami 2uasl.

4. AL VAR EI5 AGCUATIA 2UNU YA 018 Alad dxy BlRzu sl udl sail 2841,

5. U 2019-2020 it A RlA3ws & ucuAEIA A gl il €la AH8l dl.30-09-2023 YL & od. st U2l
[Ruw -e12 49(4) oL A Rod 34l 4 .

6. €35 AMIUEA Email Id dl 51252 w612 dll KYC/CKYCR Yedl sudl Adl. ¥ AGUAUEIA 82 ¥l du-u
ARASIRAAL [RHYS A 530 Sla dun carrAeRl [Rugs san (d-d) ©.

7. U 2022-2023 L AL s A et oisN sl udl a1 oisHl Aorude www.varachhabank.com uefl #ufl
Aas.

8. olst e3s AMAE ols-l uis Al Adl o3 Slu €35 AU [Ardl 8 3 Ail 2uugll eisui eidd vid, A4 vid
vilaid el ysaan uist [3las-s-l 254 viami o1 20l asia.

9. allls AreuR ucuHl stuelldl yel 21 tie [y AN A ANRAS Al 215310 d Dl A5 [daerd 2udlq s34
8. FUl GuRAA W} al A AFAUEL, A 5L 27 Y951 8I[ES [Ri12 8,

o1 @



Bank Name
Bank Code

RBI Licence No.
Regi. No.

PAN
S.T.Regi.No.
GST No.

OSS Code

TAN No.

DICGC Code No.
LEI No.
Chairman

Vice Chairman
M. D.

GM & CEO
Phone No.
Email

Website

Branch

ATM

Recycler
E-Lobby
Registered Office

Admin Office

Now Registered &

Admin Office

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
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KNOW YOUR BANK

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
289

UBD/GUJ/1153 P Dt.01-07-1995

SA 2914 of 1995

AABAT4356N

AABAT4356NST001
24AABAT4356N1Z6

08677401

SRTT00673B

G322/86774
33580048UXM3BB2HXV53

Bhavanbhai B. Navapara
Prabhudasbhai T. Patel

G. R. Asodaria (CA)

Vitthalbhai B. Dhanani

0261 - 6918000

info@varachhabank.in
www.varachhabank.com

26 + 1 (Admin)

9 (onsite) + 1 (offsite)

28

8

1 to 10, Affil Tower, L. H. Road,
Varachha, Surat - 395006. (Gujarat)
Mezzanine Floor, Adatiya Awas,

Old Bombay Market, Umarwada, Surat-395010. (Gujarat)
Sahakar Bhavan, Vraj Chowk, Sarthana Jakatnaka,
Varachha Road, Surat-395013. (Gujarat)

ayeieRlel 31.5,00,000/- 24tflefl (Sullse DI & CGCI gl i 20 2iyel Y=MRid 8.
A3 m23012-2023 ytflej DI & CGCl of Asdicn Biffisi 31.2,09,61,461/- cl1.23-05-2023 el v
RTGS UTR No. VARA202305235000000188 20l eiuld s2d €.
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To,
The Members,
The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd., Surat.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The returns of the Head Office, its Departments and 23 branches visited by us during audit and returns of 1 branch i.e. Salal Branch
which have been certified by the bank management, are incorporated in these financial statements. To the best of our knowledge and
information and as per the explanations given to us, no specific guidelines have been issued to the Bank by the Registrar of Co-operative
Societies as regards selection of branches to be covered under audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the
information required by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as well as the Gujarat
Co-operative Societies Act,1961and the Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rule, 1965 (as applicable) in the manner so required for Urban
Co-Operative Bank (UCBs) and are in conformity with accounting principles generally acceptedin India::

a. inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023;

b. inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. inthecase ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI, and provisions of section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) and circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report by the Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's reportthereon. The Annual Reportis expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
reportthat fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the applicable accounting standards and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As
applicable to Co-operative Societies) and circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout

the audit. We also:

i. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

jii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
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auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and profit and loss account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the third schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965.

We reportthat:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the bank and it's branches;

c. Thetransactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank
d. TheBalance Sheetand Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in
India so far as applicable to Banks.

We further reportthat for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For, VCA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 114414W

CA Ashokkumar Thakkar
(Partner)

Date : 23/06/2023 M. No: 048169

Place : Surat. UDIN:- 23048169BGYENT3082
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

. OVERVIEW:

1. Basis of preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless
otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements prescribed under The Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961, Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965, circulars and guidelines issued by The
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and
current practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India

2. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively

Il. Summary of significant accounting policies

1.

Accounting Convention:
The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Banking Industry in India, except otherwise stated.

2. Advances and Provisioning:

d.

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on Standard Advances
and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets
Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

() Substandard : 10%
(1) Doubtful : 100% on unsecured portion

20%/30%/100% of the secured portion depending on the period for which has remained doubtful
(1) Loss Assets : 100%

b. Additional Provision carried in accounts over and above requirement under prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India,
which can be considered as earmarked reserve as follow
(i) Bad & Doubtful Debt Provision u/s 36(1)(viia)

c. Inaddition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per
RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision(%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

The unrealized interest from the date of classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”
as per RBI directives

3. Revenue recognition:

a.

Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is recognized on
accrual basis; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization. Recovery in NPAs account is first appropriated towards
expenses and interest and balance if any towards the principal.
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Legal Expenses in case of Suit Filed Accounts is charged to profit and loss account and separate control account is being maintained. Such
amount when recovered is treated as income.

Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.

Commission income on Bank Guarantee is recognized on receipt basis.

Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis. Income on discounted instruments is
recognized overthe tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis

Otherfees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate collection

Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

PMJBY commission is recognized on receipt basis.

Income from distribution of insurance products is recognized on the basis of income received.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment:

a.

b.

Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,
including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use.
Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Sr. No. | Name of Assets Method of Depreciation | Rate of Depreciation *
1 Building & Premises Written Down Value 10%
2 Vehicles Written Down Value 15%
3 Furniture and Fixture | Written Down Value 10%
4 Security Items Written Down Value 15%
5 Computers & Straight Line Method 33.33%
Peripherals
6 Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%
7 Solar Plant Written Down Value 40%

* Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if 180 days or more have elapsed since its
purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year

5. Investments:

a.

Categorization of investments:

Inaccordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories:

i. Heldto Maturity' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

ii. 'HeldforTrading'- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade."

iii. Available for Sale'— Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for Sale'

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI

guidelines as follows :

- Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and
Security Receipts).

Valuation of Investments:

i. 'Held to Maturity' - Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the investments under
this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy adopted by Bank.
Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market
value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation,
if any, isignored
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ii.  Held for Trading' & 'Available for Sale' - Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value.
Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

jii.  Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government Securities, market price or fair value is determined
as perthe rates published by FBIL.

iv.  Marketvalue of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

v.  Equity shares are valued at cost

vi.  Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposits & Commercial Papers being discounted instruments, are valued at carrying cost which includes
discount amortized over the period to maturity

vii.  Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the appreciation in
other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss Account until
received

d. Disposal of Investments:
Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and subsequently appropriated to
Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account.
Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account

6. Employee Benefits :

A. Provident Fund
Bank's contribution toward provident fund is paid every month to Commissioner of Provident Fund at District Office of Employee Provident
Fund Organization Department, on the basis of Employees Provident Scheme, 1952 and Employees' pension fund scheme, 1995 and
chargedto Profit & Loss Account.

B. Gratuity & Leave Encashment
The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (UC) through a separate
trust. Being defined contribution plan, during the year under audit, the bank has contributed a sum of Rs.66.07Lacs towards group gratuity
fundand a sum of Rs. 193.13 Lacs towards staff group leave encashment, with LIC, by debiting Profit & Loss account.

7. Lease Payment:
a)  Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and liability for the future lease payments is
recognized at an amount equal to the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments whichever s less.
b)  Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term

8. SegmentReporting:
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the secondary reporting segment, in
accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17
Business Segmentis classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d) Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

9. Related Party Disclosures:
There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18 except the Key Management Personnel.

10.Earnings per share:

a.  Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders (before appropriation)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

b.  The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the equity shares outstanding at
the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-
weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

11. Accounting For Taxes on Income:

a.  Taxexpense comprises of currenttax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance
withthe provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.
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12. Intangible Assets:

13.

14.

Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications / customization in software applications, tools developed by
the Bank. Bank follows the principle of recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been customized for the Bank's
use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other computer software is amortized equally over the period
ofthree years as per RBI guidelines.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

A provisionis recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an out flow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjustedto reflectthe current best estimates.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if itis virtually certain
thatan inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrenceof one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising from
past event which is not recognized since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate
of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

Impairment of Assets:
A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of financial assets' to which Accounting standard 28 "Impairment of assets” is not
applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there are no indications, internal or external which
could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31st March,2023 requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023:

Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies :

Prior Period Items: During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items

Change in Accounting Policy: There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended 31st March 2023 as

compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2021-22.

Segment Reporting (AS-17):

i. Business Segment

a) Treasury: It includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investmentsand depreciation/amortization of premium on 'Held to
Maturity' category investments.

b) Retail Banking : Retail Banking include exposures which fulfil the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity, and low value of individual
exposures for retail exposures laid down in accordance with RBI guidelines Individual housing loans also form part of Retail Banking
segment for the purpose of reporting under AS-17.

c) Corporate & Wholesale Banking : Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership firms, companies, and
statutory bodies, which are not included under 'Retail Banking'.

d) Other Banking Operations : Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 'Treasury, 'Wholesale Banking'
and 'Retail Banking' segments. It shall also include all other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities

ii. Geographic Segments : The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.

iii. Allocation of common cost: To the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated to related segment, other common costs are
allocated on reasonable basis.

iv. Unallocated Items: Unallocated items include general banking items which are not allocated to any business segment

v. Segment Reporting as at March 31,2023 :
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Part A: Business Segment (Rs. In Crore)

Part B: Geographic Segments :
The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment
3. Related party disclosure (AS18):

Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking | Other Banking Total
Segment Wholesale
Banking

Particulars Current |Previous| Current [Previous| Current |Previous| Current |Previou| Current |Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year s Year Year Year
Revenue 87.80 77.42 84.38 95.25 65.18 29.66 3.18 3.10 240.54 | 205.43
Result -1.88 6.06 16.75 14.67 12.94 4.57 0.84 0.64 28.65 25.94
Unallocated - -
expenses
Operating 28.65 25.94
profit
Income taxes 11.69 9.86
Extraordinary - - - - - - - - - -
profit / loss
Net profit 16.96 16.08
Other - - - - - - - - - -
information:
Segment assets |1,095.36|1,146.77|1,296.62|1,354.94|1,001.55| 421.92 20.54 - 3,414.07 (2,923.63
Unallocated - -
assets
Total assets 3,414.07|2,923.63
Segment 2,039.99|3,093.47| 635.24 3,093.47|2,675.23
Unallocated - -
liabilities
Total liabilities 3,093.47|2,675.23

The Bank is Co-operative society under the The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and there are no Related parties requiring a disclosure
under the Accounting Standard-18, issued by ICAIl, other than Key Management personnel, viz. Shri Gordhanbhai Asodaria, the Managing

Director and Shri Vitthalbhai Dhanani, General Manager of the Bank for Y. 2022-23.

4. Lease RentPayable:
The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19 is given as under:

year

Particulars 31.03.2023
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

- Not later than one year 751
- Later than one year and not later than five years 3004
- Later than five years 37,550
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Nil
Account for the year.

Total of future minimum lease sub -lease payment expected to be NA
received under non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the NA

Lease rental is calculated on the basis of Lease agreement as available with Bank
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5. Earnings Per Share(AS 20)::

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity 16.96 16.09
shareholders (before appropriations) (Rs. in Crore)

No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the period* 43.78.077 35,24,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 38.74 45.65
Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 100 100

*During the amalgamation with The Salal Sarvodaya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd, There are certain shares of
The Salal Sarvodaya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd, face value of which has other than Rs. 100 face value. While
calculating EPS, total paid up capital are divided by Rs. 100 to maintain uniformity in no. of equity Shares.

6. Details of Computer Software — other than internally generated (AS 26):
The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes Computer Software, the details of which are as follows

Particulars Ason31/03/2023

Opening Balance (at cost) as on April 1 64,26,348.90
Add: Additions during the Year 19,49,000.00
Total 83,75,348.90
Less: Amortization/Depreciation during the year 54,95,820.91
Net carrying amount as on March 31 (A)-(B) 28,79,527.99

7. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability there on is dependent on terms of
contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized
by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit are

as under
(Rs. In Crore)
Particulars As on 31stMarch | As on 31stMarch
2023 2022
Bank Guarantees 1.27 1.51
Letters of Credit 4,58 3.68
Total 5.85 5.19

8. Details of amount transferred to The Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
(Rs. In Crore)

Particulars FY. 2022-23 FY.2021-22
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 2.76 2.30
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.55 0.52
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.10 0.06
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.21 2.76
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Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, have not furnished the information
regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to
Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

. Placement Of Deposits with Other Bank: (Rs. In Crore)
Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Nationalized Banks 74.75 85.67
Private Sector Banks 99.97 129.55
OtherCo-Operative Banks 29.95 95.15
Total 204.67 310.37

. Loanto Relatives of Director

In pursuance of the recent circular issued by RBI on 05/02/2021 for loans and advances to directors, their relatives, and firms / concerns in
which they are interested, the bank has granted a total of Rs.62.31 lakhs to the directors and their relatives. It has secured loan of Rs.50.31 lakhs
and unsecured loan of Rs.12.00 lakhs. Outstanding of these advances are Rs.2.93 lakh and Rs.1.85 lakh respectively. Prior to the circular
issued by RBlon 05/02/2021, the lending persons were notincluded in the scope of directors and their relatives. So he/she was lent by the bank.
During 2022-23, Rs.2.45 lakh loan against FD was granted, outstanding of this is Rs.2.12 lakh. Moreover, all the details also submitted to the
concerned authorities. Following the circular issued by RBI on 05/02/2021, the bank has not given any new credit to the directors and their
relative.

. Disclosure as per RBl master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45/21.04.018 /2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 (as updated time to time)

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount % in Crore)
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
i) Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 170.6 153.3
ii) Other Tier 1 capital - -
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 170.60 153.30
iv) Tier 2 capital 39.75 32.85
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 210.35 186.15
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1712 1272.13
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 9.96% 12.05%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 9.96% 12.05%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.33% 2.58%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 12.29% 14.63%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Leverage Ratio* NA Na
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India ) ]
b) State Government (specify name) Nil Nil
c) Sponsor Bank
xiii) |Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year Nil Nil
xiv)  |Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, NA NA
XV) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,of which Nil Nil
b) Draw down from Reserves
Sr No Type of Reserve Drawdown Remarks
1 Education Fund 2,00,000 | Payment toward Education
Fund as per board approval
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2. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31/03/2023
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(Amount X in crore)

Day 1 2to7 | 8to14 |15to30| 31days | Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1l | Over3 | Over5 Total
days days Days to2 months | months | months yearand| years years
months |andto3 | andup | andup | up to3 | and up
months to6 |tolyear| years to 5
Months years
Deposits 107.9 11.48 15.21 33.4 45,63 68.05 150.48 2404 | 1880.58 | 170.99 | 126.38 2,850.50
Advances 27.68 0.77 7.06 5.29 46.47 46.62 146.17 | 30889 | 709.72 | 328.83 76.01 1,703.51
Investments 0 0 6 53.73 21.95 93.98 0 40.02 5497 | 10472 | 944.66 1,320.03
Borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
assets
Foreign Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
liabilities
b) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) : Not Applicable to UCBs
c) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) : Not Applicable to UCBs

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31/03/2023 (Current Year)

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Governmen| Other | Shares |Debentur|Subsidiar| Others Total Governmen |Subsidiarie| Others | Total Total
t Securities | Approve esand |ies :_m_d / im_restm(_ents t _securi?ies s a?n_d/or Investm Investments
d Bonds or joint in India (including joint ents
Securitie ventures local ventures outside
S authorities) India
Gross 264.97 0.01 - - 264.98 Nil Nil Nil Nil 264.98
Less: Provision for non- - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil
performing investments
(NPI)
Net 264.97 0.01 - - 264.98 Nil Nil Nil Nil 264.98
Gross 830.38 - 20.00 850.38 Nil Nil Nil Nil 850.38
Less: Provision for 37.61 - - 37.61 Nil Nil Nil Nil 37.61
depreciation and NPI
Net 792.77 - 20.00 812.77 Nil Nil Nil Nil 812.77
Gross - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil
Less: Provision for - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil
depreciation and NPI
Net - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Investments 1,095.35 0.01 - 20.00 1,115.36 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,115.36
Less: Provision for non- - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil
performing investments
Less: Provision for 37.61 - - 37.61 Nil Nil Nil Nil 37.61
depreciation and NPI (*)
Net 1,057.74 0.01 - 20.00 1,077.75 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,077.75

Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2023
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31/03/2022 (Previous Year) (Amount ¥ in crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Governmen| Other | Shares [Debentur|Subsidiar| Others Total Governmen |Subsidiarie| Others | Total
t Securities| Approve esand |iesand/ investments| t securities | sand/or Investm
d Bonds | orjoint in India (including joint ents Total
Securitie ventures local ventures outside Investments
s authorities) India
Gross 245.69 - 0.01 - - - 245.70 Nil Nil Nil Nil 245.70
Less: Provision for non- - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
performing investments (NPI)
Net 245.69 - 0.01 - - - 245.70 Nil Nil Nil Nil 245.70
Gross 901.06 - - - - 10.00 911.06 Nil Nil Nil Nil 911.06
Less: Provision for 12.61 - - - - - 12.61 Nil Nil Nil Nil 12.61
depreciation and NPI
Net 888.45 - - - - 10.00 898.45 Nil Nil Nil Nil 898.45
Gross - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Less: Provision for - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
depreciation and NPI
Net - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Total Investments 1,134.14 - 0.01 - - 10.00 1,144.15 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,144.15
Less: Provision for non- - - - - - - - Nil Nil Nil Nil -
performing investments
Less: Provision for 12.61 - - - - - 12.61 Nil Nil Nil Nil 12.61
depreciation and NPI (*)
Net 1,121.53 - 0.01 - - 10.00 1,131.54 Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,131.54
Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2022
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount % in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) Opening balance 12.61 2.25
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 25.00 10.36
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the
year i i
d) Closing balance 37.61 12.61
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 16.95 12.30
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 5.00 4.65
c) Less:Drawdown - -
d) Closing balance 21.95 16.95
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category 2.64 191
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c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category :
One time transfer of Securities to/from HTM category was undertaken with approval of Board of Directors at the beginning of accounting
year. The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category has not exceeded the threshold limit of 5%.

d) Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount % in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a) Opening balance - 0.20

b) Additions during the year i i
since 1st April

9 Reductlon.s during the i 0.20
above period

d) Closing balance - -

e) Total provisions held - -

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount % in crore)

Sr. No. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below | Extent of ‘Unrated’ | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment Grade’ Securities Securities
Securities
6 ) 3) (4) B) (6) @)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current |Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year year |Year
a) PSUs - - - - - - - - - -
b) Fls - - - - - - - - - -
) Banks 0.01 0.01 - - - - - - - -
d) Private Corporates 20.00 10.00 - - - - - - - -
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint - - - - - - - - - -
Ventures
f) Others - - - - - - - - - -
g) Provision held towards - - - - - - - - - -
depreciation
Total * 20.01 10.01 - - - - - - - -
e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
Bank has not undertaken any Repo Transaction or Reverse Repo Transaction .
(Amount % in crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding as on
outstanding during | outstanding during|outstanding during| 31st March 2023
the year the year the year

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities - - - -

b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - -
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities - - - -
b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
c) Any other securities - -

)
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a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31-03-2023
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(Amount % in crore)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total Standard
Advances

Sub- standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous

Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Gross Standard
Advances and
NPAs

Opening Balance

1,135.04 960.82

6.39

13.61

21.51

10.76

27.90

26.49

1,162.94 985.19

Add: Additions
during the year

6.27

6.39

Less: Reductions
during the year*

4.69

4.98

Closing balance

1674.04] 1,135.04

6.27

6.39

23.05

21.51

0.16

29.48

27.90

1,703.52 | 1,162.94

*Reductions in
Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

3.01

3.39

ii) Recoveries
(excluding
recoveries from
upgraded
accounts)

1.68

1.59

iii) Technical/
Prudential16
Write-offs

iv) Write-offs
other than those
under (iii) above

Provisions
(excluding
Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of
provisions held

21.56 21.53

0.64

1.36

5.74

2.63

42.61

37.15

48.99

41.14

70.55 62.67

Add: Fresh
provisions made
during the year

8.10

7.85

8.10 7.88

Less: Excess
provision reversed/
Write-off loans

Closing balance of
provisions held

21.56 21.56

0.63

0.64

7.97

5.74

48.49

42.61

48.99

78.65 70.55

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh
additions during the
year

Less: Reductions
during the year

Closing Balance

23



7

Floating - - - - - - - - - - B N
Provisions

Opening Balance -

Add: Additional - -
provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn - -
down18 during the
year

Closing balance of - -
floating provisions

Technical write-
offs and the
recoveries made
thereon

Opening balance of - -
Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ - -
Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made - -
from previously
technical/ prudential
written-off accounts

during the year
Closing balance - R
Ratios (in %) Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.73% 2.40%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 193.69% 175.59%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs as on 31-03-2023
(Amount ¥ in crore)
Sr. No Sector* Current Year Previous Year
Outstanding |Gross NPAs Percentage of Outstanding Total |Gross NPAs % of Gross NPAs to
Total Gross NPAs to Advances Total Advances in
Advances Total Advances in that sector
that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.30 - - 0.31 - -
b) Advances to industries sector 1,161.90 17.31 1.49% 703.75 12.35 1.06%
eligible as priority sector lending
) Services 0.89 0.03 3.37% 2.39 0.08 0.01%
d) Personal loans 132.27 0.24 0.18% 69.63 0.26 0.02%
Subtotal (i) 1,295.36 17.58 1.36% 776.08 12.69 1.09%
ii) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities - - - - - -
b) Industry (Builder project) 91.44 1.65 1.80% 99.04 3.42 0.30%
c) Services - - 0.00% - - -
d) Personal loans 316.72 10.25 3.24% 287.82 11.79 1.01%
Sub-total (ii) 408.16 11.90 2.92% 386.86 15.21 1.31%
Total (I + ii) 1,703.52 29.48 1.73% 1,162.94 27.90 2.40%
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*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to
that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’

sectorit shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector. _
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr. No Sub-Sector Current Year Previous Year
Outstanding | Gross NPAs Percentage of Outstanding Total Gross NPAs % of Gross NPAs to
Total Gross NPAs to Advances Total Advances in
Advances Total Advances in that sector
that sector
i) Textile 973.48 6.02 0.62% 522.96 2.25 0.43%
Total 973.48 6.02 0.62% 522.96 2.25 0.43%

¢) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue : Not Applicable as bank does not have any overseas assets, NPAs and revenues, in both the current
and previous year

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring :
i) Particulars of resolution plan : Not Applicable to UCBs
ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and | Retail (excluding Total
allied activities (excluding MSME) Medium agriculture and
Enterprises MSME)Total
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of borrowers - - - - - - - -
Standard [Gross Amount (% crore) - - - - - - - -
Provision held (% crore) - - - - - - - -
Number of borrowers - - - - - - - -
Sub- 1 oss Amount (3
standard |Gross Amoun (% crore) - - - - - - - -
Provision held (X crore) - - - - - - - -
Number of borrowers - - - - - - - -
Doubtful |Gross Amount (% crore) - - - - - - - -
Provision held (X crore) - - - - - - - -
Number of borrowers - - - - - - - -
Total Gross Amount (% crore) - - - - - - - -
Provision held (X crore) - - - - - - - -
e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning : (Amount % in crore)
Sr. | Particulars Amount
1. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 27.9
2. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 32.89
3. | Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 4.99
4. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 0
5. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 0
6. Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 0
7. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 6.38
8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank 6.88
of India
9. Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 0.5
10. | Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended 16.09
March 31, 2022
11. | Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 16.09
12. | Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 16.09
2022 after considering the divergence in provisioning
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f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures :
During the period under consideration, Bank has not transferred or acquired any loan as outline in RBI Circular No :
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021.
(Amount ¥ in crore)
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)

To ARCs To To other
permitted | transferees
transferees | (please specify)

(all amounts in ¥ crore)

No. of accounts Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred Nil
Nil

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) Nil Nil

Nil

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil
transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs,| From ARCs
DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs
(all amounts in ¥ crore) including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid Nil

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

g) Fraudaccounts
Details onthe number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon :

Current year Previous
year
Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
* Amount involved in fraud (% crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (¥ crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ NIL NIL
as at the end of the year (X crore)

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

The Covid-19 impacted the entire world thus impacting India resulting in an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian
markets and disruption in economic activity on account of lockdown measures, etc. However, the various pandemic measures —
regulatory as well as social have lessened the adverse economic impact in the second and the third wave. The Indian economy
displayed resilience and is gradually bouncing back. Reserve Bank of India continued with its regulatory measures with the
objective of alleviating the potential stress to individual borrowers and small businesses, the following set of measures are being
announced. These set of measures are broadly in line with the contours of the Resolution Framework - 1.0, with suitable
modifications. Accordingly, Resolution Framework 2.0 was extended in May 2021 to individuals, small businesses and Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (MVSMEs).
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(Amount % in crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), aggregate Of (A), amount Of (A), Exposure to
accounts classified | debt that slipped | written off during | amount paid accounts
as Standard into NPA during the half-year by the classified as
consequent to the half- year ended 31.03.2023 | borrowers Standard
implementation of |ended 31.03.2023 during the | consequentto
resolution plan- half- year implementation
Position as at the ended of resolut_i(_)n
end of the previous 31.03.2023 | plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
i.e.30.09.2022 this half-year
ended
31.03.2023
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(*) As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvancy and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Disclosure with respect to Resolution Framework — 2.0: Resolution of
Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses as per
RBI Circular No. RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5th 2021:

Sr. Description Individual Borrowers Small Business
No.
Personal Loans | Business
Loans

A) Number of Request received for invoking resolution

process under Part A NIL NIL NIL
(B) Number of accounts where resolution plan has been

implemented under this window NIL NIL NIL
(9] Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before

implementation of the plan NIL NIL NIL
(D) Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was converted

into other securities NIL NIL NIL
(E) Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including

between invocation of the plan and implementation NIL NIL NIL
(F) Increase in provisions on account of the

implementation of the resolution plan NIL NIL NIL
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9. EXPOSURES AS ON 31/03/2023

a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Category

Current year

Previous Year

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is
or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall
be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)

and other securitized exposures -
i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies.

163.01

144.12

50.61

153.23

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

307.13

203.84

b) Exposure to capital market : Not Applicable as no Exposure to Capital Market
c¢) Risk category-wise country exposure : Not Applicable
d) Unsecured advances

(Amount % in crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 134.47 150.04
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible NA NA
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc.
have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NA NA

e) Factoring exposures : Not Applicable as Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year

Unhedged foreign currency exposure : Not Applicable as bank is not dealing in foreign currency exposure

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount X in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 113.37 126.18
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 3.97 491
deposits of the bank

) k&
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(Amount % in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 179.64 146.73
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 10.54 12.62
advances of the bank
c) Concentration of exposures *
(Amount % in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 113.42 88.44
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 6.65 7.60
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers
**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation
d) Concentration of NPAs
(Amount X in crore)
Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 26.72 25.46
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 90.64 91.26
total Gross NPAs.

Derivatives :

Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps in the current and previous years.

Disclosures relating to securitisation : Not Applicable to our bank

Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored : Not Applicable to UCBs

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount % in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) |Opening balance of amounts transferred 2.76 2.30
to DEA Fund

ii) |Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.55 0.52
during the year

iii) |Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund 0.10 0.06
towards claims

iv) [Closing balance of amounts transferred to 3.21 2.76
DEA Fund
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11. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. No Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at 0 0
beginning of the year

2 Number of complaints received 69 2
during the year

3 Number of complaints disposed 69 2
during the year

3.1 |Of which, number of complaints 0 0

rejected by the bank

4 Number of complaints pending at 0 0
the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable 12 8

complaints received by the bank
from Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints 12 8
resolved in favour of the bank by
Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints 0 0
resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints 0 0
resolved after passing of Awards
by Office of Ombudsman against
6 Number of Awards 0 0
unimplemented within the
stipulated time (other than those
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

5.1.

5.2

5.3

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, (i.e. Number of Number of |% increase/ Number of Of 5,number
complaints relating to) complaints complaints |decrease in the |[complaints of
pending at the received number of pending at the | complaints
beginning of the during the |complaints end of the year pending
year year received over beyond 30
the previous days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
INTERNET/MOBILE/ELECTR
ONIC BANKING 0 21 700 0 0
A/C OPENING/ DIFFICULTY
IN OPERATION OF ACCOUNT 0 17 100 0 0
OTHER 0 14 700 0 0

P
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FACILITIES FOR CUSTOMERS

VISITING THE BRANCH/

ADHERENCE TO PRESCRIBED 0 10 100 0 0

WORKING HOURS BY

BRANCH

ATM/DEBIT CARDS 0 7 700 0 0
Others 0 12 600 0 0
Total 0 81

Previous Year

INTERNET/MOBILE/ELECTR

ONIC BANKING 0 3 300 0 0
A/C OPENING/ DIFFICULTY

IN OPERATION OF ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER 0 2 0 0 0
FACILITIES FOR CUSTOMERS

VISITING THE BRANCH/

ADHERENCE TO PRESCRIBED 0 0 100 0 0
WORKING HOURS BY

BRANCH

ATM/DEBIT CARDS 0 1 100 0 0
Others 0 2 100

Total 0 8 - 0 0

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
Reserve Bank of India has imposed an aggregate penalty of Rs. 1 lakh on account of the failed to comply of directions issued by RBl on ‘Loans
and advances to directors etc- directors as surety/guarantors- Clarification-UCBs’ for Y. 2020-21

13. Disclosures on remuneration : Not Applicable

14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particular Current Year Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.04% 7.02%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.78% 0.75%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.82% 4.95%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.10% 2.56%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.74% 1.61%
vi) Return on Assets 0.55% 0.55%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in < crore) 11.13 11.56
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ crore) 0.04 0.05
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b) Bancassurance business (Amount % in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Brokerage / Commission earned from Insurance broking 0.99 1.24

c¢) Marketing and distribution

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Nil - _

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) :
Our Bank has Purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) during the financial year
Bank has Purchase Small and Marginal Farmer Certificatate of 27.00 Crore for Weaker Sector.

e) Provisions and contingencies (Amount % in crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI
ii) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 5.54 5.07
iii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) 11.50l 9.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Investment Depreciation 25.00 9.99
Long Term Finance Provision 3.56 1.58

f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) : Not Applicable to UCBs

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount Z in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3.24 2.84
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount % in crore)
Facilities granted to directors and their relatives Current Year Previous Year
Fund Based : 0.27 0.62
Qutstanding at the beginning of the Year 0.29 0.21
Addition during the Year 0.02 0.34
Recovery during the Year 0.25 0.26
Qutstanding at the end of the Year 0.06 0.29
Non Fund Based - -
Total 0.27 0.62

i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of employees of banks.
Not Applicable as our bank is not covered under the 11th Bipartite Settlement and Joint Note dated November 11, 2020

Date : 23/6/2023 FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
Place : Surat CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. : 114414W

CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER)

M.NO.: 048169

UDIN: 23048169BGYENT3082
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS-3(AS PER AS-3 OF ICAI)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES AMT IN RS. AMT IN RS.

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR

DEPRECIATION

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT RESERVE

INCOME TAX PROVISION

NPA PROVISION EXP

PROVISION FOR LONG TERM FINANCE

INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION

LESS:ADJUSTMENT FOR
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)

OPERATING PROFITS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN DEPOSIT

INCREASE IN OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

INCREASE IN OTHER LIABILITIES

LESS:ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN LOANS & ADVANCES(SHORT, MEDIUM & LONG TERM)
INCREASE IN INTEREST RECEIVABLE

INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)

CASH FLOW AFTER WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
LESS: INCOME TAX/ ADVANCE TAX PAID

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSET

LESS: ADJUSTMENT FOR
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT
INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)

INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)

LESS: ADJUSTMENT FOR

PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS
PROVISION FOR LOAN RESTRUCTURING
BAD AND DOUBTFUL RESERVE
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES[C]
NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR{A}
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

IN CURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR{B}
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

IN CURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS{B-A}

5,93,71,539.65
5,68,57,658.00
11,68,50,277.00
3,56,41,849.00
25,00,00,000.00

2,78,73,21,948.81

26,55,75,630.91

5,40,57,83,447.80
65,29,683.00
(5,89,71,388.21)

5,68,32,961.39
96,32,50,269.36

(41,41,31,065.00)
24,59,80,062.41

8,54,07,680.00
30,60,61,102.00

3,56,41,849.00
5,68,57,658.00
25,00,00,000.00

16,96,25,594.50

51,87,21,323.65
68,83,46,918.15

96,32,50,269.36
5,68,32,961.39

(33,17,36,312.60)

3,05,28,97,579.72
2,72,11,61,267.12

5,35,33,41,742.59

(2,63,21,80,475.47)
11,68,50,277.00

(2,74,90,30,752.47)

1,02,00,83,230.75

(16,81,51,002.59)

1,18,82,34,233.34

39,14,68,782.00

34,24,99,507.00

4,89,69,275.00
(1,51,18,27,244.13)

5,27,23,01,889.41
36,64,66,748.00

1,65,79,11,387.84
14,42,23,753.57
3,10,37,00,000.00

3,76,04,74,645.28
37,26,05,327.00

1,18,76,75,568.85
15,34,93,749.43
2,04,67,00,000.00

(1,51,18,27,244.13)

3,95,39,954.10
3,81,07,741.00
9,85,71,412.00
1,26,26,445.00
1,58,37,821.00
9,98,82,566.00

3,71,29,84,900.00
1,82,13,579.00
22,50,127.22

1,77,74,48,382.00
61,52,865.00
3,67,43,324.27

3,27,37,490.37
90,17,53,873.40

1,57,97,98,633.00
3,01,11,784.22

4,44,00,000.00
14,07,80,402.01

1,26,26,445.00
1,58,37,821.00
3,81,07,741.00
9,98,82,566.00

16,08,86,615.53

30,45,65,939.10
46,54,52,554.63

90,17,53,873.40
3,27,37,490.37

(46,90,38,809.14)

3,73,34,48,606.22
3,26,44,09,797.08

1,82,03,44,571.27

1,44,40,65,225.81
9,85,71,412.00

1,34,54,93,813.81

93,44,91,363.77

1,60,99,10,417.22

(67,54,19,053.45)

18,51,80,402.01

16,64,54,573.00

1,87,25,829.01
68,88,00,589.37

4,58,35,01,300.04
28,02,39,329.00

1,21,23,38,937.96
34,20,97,235.08
2,74,88,25,798.00

5,27,23,01,889.41
36,64,66,748.00

1,65,79,11,387.84
14,42,23,753.57
3,10,37,00,000.00

68,88,00,589.37
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ANNEXURES FORMING A PART OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023.

INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)

PARTICULARS FY. 2022-23 kY. 2021-22
AMT AMT AMT
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (T-BILL) - 38,30,119.00
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (F.D.) 14,13,85,757.40 14,91,32,023.87
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (G.O.1.) 81,66,55,695.14 74,34,69,601.81
INVESTMENT INTEREST - 1,71,414.00
SGL INTEREST RECEIVE - 5,82,085.00
INTEREST RECEIVED AND PAID ON CBLO 52,08,816.82 45,68,629.72
TOTAL 96,32,50,269.36 90,17,53,873.40
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)
PARTICULARS kY. 2022-23 kY. 2021-22
AMT AMT AMT
PROFIT ON INVESTMENT MUTUAL FUNDS 6,72,776.39 58,07,307.37
PROFIT ON GOI INVESTMENT 5,61,60,185.00 2,69,30,183.00
TOTAL 5,68,32,961.39 3,27,37,490.37
INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)
PARTICULARS FY. 2022-23 kY. 2021-22
AMT AMT AMT
OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2023 7,74,05,432.24 14,27,89,558.35
LESS: OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2022 (13,63,63,209.45) (10,60,69,869.08)
TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2023 13,596.00 27,207.00
LESS: TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2022 (27,207.00) (3,572.00)
TOTAL (5,89,71,388.21) 3,67,43,324.27
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INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

PARTICULARS FY. 202223 FY. 202122
AMT AMT AMT
FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2023
BUILDING PREMISES 42,31,96,569.77 29,88,42,159.42
PLANT AND MACHINERY 737,73,184.45 57,66,815.42
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 8,34,64,492.78 58,04,34,247.00 8,27,90,400.50 38,73,99,375.34
LESS: FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2022
BUILDING PREMISES 29,88,42,159.42 31,08,29,868.37
PLANT AND MACHINERY 1,21,93,164.32 .
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 8,27,90,400.50 8,59,97,676.85
LESS:DEPRECIATION (5,93,71,539.65) (33,44,54,184.59) (395,39,954.10)|  (35,72,87,591.12)
TOTAL 24,59,80,062.41 3,01,11,784.22
INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)
PARTICULARS Y. 2022-23 FY. 2021-22
AMT AMT AMT
CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2023 43,78,07,680.00 35,24,00,000.00
LESS: CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2022 (35,24,00,000.00) (30,80,00,000.00)
TOTAL 8,54,07,680.00 4,44,00,000.00
INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)
PARTICULARS Y. 2022-23 Y. 2021-22
AMT AMT AMT
FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2023 2,59,36,08,870.52 2,13,16,61,153.00
LESS: PREVIOUS YEAR PROFIT (16,08,86,615.52) 2,43,77,22,255.00 (15,77,95,562.19)]  1,97,38,65,590.81
LESS: FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2022 (2,13,16,61,153.00) (1,83,30,85,188.80)
TOTAL 30,60,61,102.00 14,07,80,402.01
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
d1.31-03-2023 ol A% Y1 Adl

EXPENDITURE

INTEREST ON DEPOQSITS, BORROWINGS, ETC. ausall, s [ Gursd @nos
SALARIES, ALLOWANCES & PROVIDENT FUND wouz eiean 241 l.2As
DIRECTORS’ AND LOCAL COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ FEES & ALLOWANCES
[R3s2 4l da 2w s@2 A 4

RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, LIGHTING, ETC. cug, Q, [eufl, i 24 22
LAW CHARGES dlaia 9

POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS AND TELEPHONE CHARGES dizeuiet 249 218\ waf
AUDITOR’S FEES 2322 4l

DEPRECIATION ON AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY
gaRl W w1 Masd Audo wy

STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT, ETC.
Rardl — BEloL Andad wd

LOSS FROM SALE OF OR DEALING WITH NON-BANKING ASSETS

A Gi(EaL A2 Qe ada g5

OTHER EXPENDITURE 2=a w24

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE OF ASSETS 02 1 anagll wal
CHEQUE PROCESSING CHARGES s wiaalor wal

PREMIUM PAID TO DICGC f.»us.ll.2.30l A »sda Mlmuu

GST & SERVICE TAX @.241.4 & uldx 2a

ATM PROCESSING EXPENSES 2A82An wiAdla1 vl

CYBER AND IT EXPENSES 218612 2494 2u8.8 waii

SECURITY GUARD EXPENSES RsalRA ous wafil

LIBRARY, SANITARY AND OTHER SUNDRY EXPENSES

A, A423), 21 2i-u UYL VAR

MEMBERSHIP FEE / ASSOCIATION & DELEGATION FESS

QA A / AdA & 3ddlad S

CONVEYANCE, PETROL AND VEHICLE EXPENSES

s, UAld w1 adlsd Wil

BANK COMMISSION CHARGES 6ls s¥llai 2ued

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXPENSES aulils 2ueu2w1 e wafi
CELEBRATION & ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES Glosasll dan u2t waizil
RBI PENALTY  2uR.6fl.2us 4

PIDF CONTRIBUTION TO RBI' uz.60l.au8 A Wl.aus.d.2s cisin
PROFESSIONAL TAX  wi3aa 2a

HARMONISATION EXP  sidf-uSdait waii

OTHER SUNDRY EXPENSES =1 w321 waixil

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES FOR

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENTS

A58 YR AL AR W2 -l Hoad

LEAVE ENCASHMENT/ BONUS PROVISION dla sA-3ad-2/esll-a w2 - saus
BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE &3 A3 s1G2set [Rosd

LONG TERM FINANCE PROVISION EXP @iou susu-u (@i il sloians wal
NPA PROVISIONS EXP si-t. LA, Wil wad

INCOME TAX  S-su 2a

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET aiuuil «ist q2da1mi @ 2wt d

TOTAL

As at 31-03-2023

128,42,91,851.26
17,89,23,402.42
62,000.00

4,89,92,015.45
10,80,961.00
1,39,48,447.98
41,35,833.00
5,93,71,539.65

1,53,29,790.56
0.00

28,48,864.42
10,34,880.00
3,24,97,269.00
1,77,46,247.76
2,98,95,677.35
1,79,58,075.71
82,76,328.00
48,46,715.85

12,04,289.00
22,39,374.78

4,00,054.39
1,33,352.00
30,24,886.66
1,00,000.00
3,85,181.73
46,691.00
13,700.00
54,44,920.12

25,00,00,000.00

4,22,18,926.00
5,68,57,658.00
3,56,41,849.00
0.00
11,68,50,277.00
16,96,25,594.50

240,54,26,653.59

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2022

122,29,29,093.73
15,91,75,868.02
59,000.00

4,26,89,936.79
5,00,883.40
1,24,96,997.92
34,95,640.00
3,95,39,954.10

97,01,970.95
0.00

28,90,899.86
10,67,054.00
2,84,77,198.00
1,28,64,860.46
2,91,85,589.85
1,39,58,080.65
75,21,351.00
26,63,642.62

2,56,800.00
17,99,047.64

2,03,090.85
1,05,016.44
22,41,868.16
1,00,000.00
0.00
37,698.00
1,400.00
28,65,633.30

9,98,82,566.00

3,15,68,548.00
3,81,07,741.00
1,68,37,821.00
1,26,26,445.00
9,85,71,412.00
16,08,86,615.52

205,43,09,724.26
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AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

INTEREST & DISCOUNT
% A dz1d

INCOME

COMMISSION, EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE

s, suAo wA s

SUBSIDIES AND DONATIONS

ASIY 27 €l

INCOME FROM NON-BANKING ASSETS & PROFIT FROM SALE OF OR
DEALING WITH SUCH ASSETS

A olZor Adzu-u Al ada 5

OTHER RECGEIPTS
Y UAS

TOTAL

FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. : 114414W

CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER)

M.NO.: 048169

UDIN: 23048169BGYENT3082
DATE: 23/6/2023

28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

222,13,98,051.82 188,86,26,774.73
13,54,96,101.83 13,74,06,671.01
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
4,85,32,499.94 2,82,76,278.52
240,54,26,653.59 205,43,09,724.26

FOR, THE VARACHHA CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., SURAT

B. B. NAVAPARA P T. PATEL
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN

G. R. ASODARIA V. B. DHANANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER
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BALANCE SHEET
d1.31-03-2023 ol A% Y21 Adl

(Amount in Rs.)

ﬁlz' CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES SCHEDULE | As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
1 CAPITAL 22 38 1 43,78,07,680.00 35,24,00,000.00
2 RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES 2 259,86,08,870.52 213,16,61,153.00

Rodd §3 da »i-u $3

3 PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY / STATE
PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT - -
Yo/ A @lledl §3

4 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 3 2850,50,18,776.22 2571,76,96,827.41
AUBNL 27 247 VLA

5 BORROWINGS - -
5%

6 BILLS FOR COLLECTING BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE
(AS PER CONTRA) - .
[Bret 912 sAsaA (UA vidie Jyol)

7 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS - -
UL SALEL

8 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVES 4 5,48,16,713.88 4,71,33,788.88
Yed [dad Quy x-md

9 INTEREST PAYABLE 5 14,00,272.00 21,27,643.00
Ysaql UL ey (L)

10 OTHER LIABILITIES 6 1,13,78,12,871.19 87,15,09,869.28
i, FAAE AL

11 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 7 16,96,25,594.50 16,08,86,615.52

48l 21 45

TOTAL 3290,50,90,778.31 2928,34,15,897.09

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES FOR GUARANTEES ISSUED 1,26,67,500.00 1,51,09,500.00
CPRER)]

DEAF LIABILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 3,19,52,946.08 2,82,11,631.54
35 aruBidldl Ruifle 2562

LETTER OF CREDIT ISSUED 4,58,25,000.00 3,68,37,700.00
A2z s 3Rz Sy

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS 16

) K



28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

AS AT 31-03-2023
arioj uig 21243

(Amount in Rs.)

35 ASSETS SCHEDULE | As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
1 CASH 2ss 8 158,60,27,953.04 203,87,69,692.35
2 BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 9 217,44,46,692.24 323,35,32,197.06
iy Oi5 AA-U

3 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
Sla 2 24 Heaul A5

4 INVESTMENTS sl 10 1115,36,19,809.00 1156,77,50,874.00

5 INVESTMENT OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL /
SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND 0.00 0.00
Huy AL AU uRlleld S3ul Asia

6 ADVANCES [&=ual 11 1703,51,71,652.91 1162,93,88,205.11

7 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 12 29,79,71,395.88 28,41,50,352.88
O Q%

8 BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION 0.00 0.00
e s12 Afldoia Breu 512 sAsan

9 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
AL A3R2A

10 PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION 13 42,31,96,569.77 29,48,19,673.23
RausAlA (s2u21 oue)

1 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION 14 8,34,64,492.78 5,76,15,134.88
s & SlsuR (Bu buE)

12 OTHER ASSETS »t-u Rasdl 15 15,11,92,212.69 17,73,89,767.58
TOTAL 3290,50,90,778.31 2928,34,15,897.09

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR, VCA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. : 114414W

FOR, THE VARACHHA CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., SURAT

B. B. NAVAPARA P T. PATEL
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN
CA ASHOKKUMAR THAKKAR
(PARTNER) G. R. ASODARIA V. B. DHANANI
M.NO.: 048169 MANAGING DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER

UDIN: 23048169BGYENT3082
DATE: 23/6/2023

2



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
oz % H] g1l s1-du. ds (., 2f:d.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL
i Authorised Capital

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
2[Agd Q6430 50,00,000 AR UASAL . 100/- L

i Subscribed & Paid up Capital
43,78,077 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
MU 247 aYA 2094 AR ¢HAN AR UASAL T, 100/- L

Of the above, held by :

a. Individuals ~ lZadtd 2 2

b. Co-operative Institutions us51A 2izenil
c. State Government o us12

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
i Statutory Reserve 22324 §3
i Building Fund  [wefla 83
i Dividend Equalization Fund  RRis~s Ssdl. §3
iv. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve setaR[a st-uma $3
v Investment Depreciation Reserve $-azedi~z 3ulall2Agiq Rosd
vi  Other Funds and Reserves
a. Staff Benefit Fund =215 ai-ldle 83
b. Contingency Fund usRxs »-uud $3
c. Other Activity Fund  olew ualaxi w24 §3
d. Charitable Fund  amlst §3
e. Jubilee Festival eyelldl 3Reaq $3
f. Rebate Fund 6z §3
g. NPA Provision i+ fl.2\. Rt
h. Member Benefit Fund a2 Az 3
i. Co-Op. Propaganda Fund %12 uuR $3
j. Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund $-azedive sesusiaq Rad §3
k. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 221-3§ 21A2 @l A At
|. Special Reserve For Long Term Advances =0aua Wdx $12 @l a8y st
m. Information Technology Development Fund 2us & Yadiudi-z $3

TOTAL
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
i Fixed Deposits
a. Individuals alsax-)
b. Central Co-operative Banks #eura 2514 6is
c. Other societies =y #isull2l
TOTAL

Y 4

50,00,00,000.00 50,00,00,000.00
43,78,07,680.00 35,24,00,000.00
43,78,07,680.0(? 35,24,00,000.09
43,78,07,680.0(; 35,24,00,000.0[;

45,18,36,631.61
49,59,93,534.65

52,53,105.25
41,89,51,515.00
37,61,87,364.00

67,33,384.29
1,07,99,200.00
1,05,19,130.16
30,26,689.85
40,28,403.00
37,21,958.23
15,19,71,324.04
1,25,04,474.02
32,34,464.27
21,95,25,000.00
21,55,77,354.15
16,87,45,338.00
4,00,00,000.00

259,86,08,870.52

1377,87,36,380.93

1377,87,36,380.93

41,00,21,414.09
48,84,93,534.65

52,53,105.25
39,48,18,522.00
12,61,87,364.00

66,33,384.29
1,07,49,200.00
1,03,19,130.16
29,26,689.85
39,28,403.00
35,21,958.23
9,51,13,666.04
1,23,04,474.02
31,84,464.27
16,95,25,000.00
21,65,77,354.15
13,31,03,489.00
4,00,00,000.00

213,16,61,153.00

1264,20,35,586.21

1264,20,35,586.21



PARTICULARS

Savings Bank Deposits

a. Individuals el3axi-

b. Central Co-operative Banks ueaza as513l 6ls
c. Other societies »t=u ¥isull2l

TOTAL
Current deposits
a. Individuals el3axi-l
b. Central Co-operative Banks #euze ussidl 6isl
c. Other societies 2t~ isull2il
TOTAL

Money at call and short notice
*Under the item “individuals” deposits to institutions other than co-operative
Banks and Societies are included as per The Banking Regulation Act,1949.

TOTAL (i-+ii+iii +iv)

SCHEDULE 4 - OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVES

NPA Charge Reserved A flat. 19 Rofa
NPA O.LR onLoan @l uz AL, 20208202

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 5 - INTEREST PAYABLE

i
i
ii
iv
v

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits $-.21s.20 2s.4.
Interest Accrued on Auto FD  $-.215.2101 212l

Interest Accrued on Recurring Deposits $+.21s.20 2.4\,
Interest Accrued on Sweep Deposits $q.21s.20 <y s
Interest Accrued on V-Co Cash Certificates $.24s.20 -4l

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 6 - OTHER LIABILITIES

i
iv

v
Vi
i
viii
iX
X
Xi
Xii
Xiii
Xiv
XV
XVi

Payable Pay Slip Q2ieia 4—2elu

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2020-21

ysaamiat el Rl 2020-21

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2021-22

ysaamia sudl Rl 2021-22

Unpaid Dividend for FY 2018-19

ysaaus sudl Rlas-s 2018-19

Bonus Provision bzl sarcusui

DD Payable 4.4. Qaiuia

Subsidy Payable R Wua

BBPS Settlement A/c. ell.olldl. 2. deadi-2

Payable Expenses  asaciuis wa

POS Settlement A/c.  dl.xAl2in Aeqdrz 2AsiB2

Tax Payable (FDR) 2& Qaioia (As.8.20 )

Tax Payable (194N)  2a Q2o (194N)

Bill Desk Payment Gateway [6ia 35 Qa2 dled
Misc. Cheque Collected For FDR 25 sdsant 12 15,8212
Ex-Gratia Interest Provision 2ia ailan $-2322 Atus
ICD Settlement A/c.  2u.{L.4. Azadi-z A56-2

As at 31-03-2023

997,39,04,816.80

997,39,04,816.80

475,23,77,578.49

475,23,77,578.49

2850,50,18,776.22

10,11,706.00
5,38,05,007.88

5,48,16,713.88

4,02,410.00
3,04,941.00

6,92,921.00

14,00,272.00

32,13,43,289.70
7,70,773.00

9,55,069.00

2,29,06,220.00
23,33,905.40
70,59,31,520.00
14,55,740.27
35,94,996.00
38,61,916.29
1,08,17,609.00
28,84,181.00
11,53,199.11

11,26,283.00

28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2022

871,22,73,258.95

871,22,73,258.95

436,33,87,982.25

436,33,87,982.25

2571,76,96,827.41

3,70,991.00
4,67,62,797.88

4,71,33,788.88

2,35,519.00
1,70,256.00
1,338.00

17,20,530.00

21,27,643.00

4,29,97,659.29
7,78,465.00

7,75,561.00

2,08,57,900.00
10,07,411.00
73,15,43,308.00
12,05,526.39
28,06,751.00
11,63,627.37
1,01,06,958.70
21,99,585.00
5,42,628.03
9,29,000.00
11,26,283.00
14,100.00

41(



7

Xvii
Xvii
Xviii
Xix

XXi
XXii
XXiii
XXiv
XXV
XXVi
XXVii
XXviii
XXX

_SURAT__

PARTICULARS

Aggrepay Payment Gateway Settlement 1fl3i2 9wz dl2d Azad-e
RCM for CGST & SGST  »uR.2fl. 2. .24,

Insurance Payable $=uz-u WAna

GST ATM NPCI A/c. .24, 2424, A L0laus A5G-

GST POS Ecom NPCI A/c. .28, Wi, § S, 2-dlflaus 25162
Share Reversed-Salal Branch 2 Rod ueua v

UPI Settlement A/C  y.fl.aus. Azad-z A5G-

Sgst/Cgst Payable @.21.4. WA

Deferred Tax Liability Rs$ 2z creldl

ATM Settlement & Difference A/C. A2 Azai-z — [Bs2-2 2sBr2
IMPS Settlement A/c. 2uSaudl2Ax Azad-2 25162

CGST/SGST Collection Foreign Currency @.21.8.5as0m S13+ 5330l
GST IMPS NPCI A/c. @24, sud.sudlaid. A0l 218162
POS-IMPS Refund A/c.  WlzdlzAx — suSnudlAn 2162

SCHEDULE 7 - PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Profit as per Last Balance Sheet 2021-22

wE9eL L 8L a—2021-22

Less : Appropriations of profit for the year 2021-22
oug : adaell 2021-22

Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account 2022-23
GARL : 19 adHl 48l 31/03/2023

SCHEDULE 8 - CASH

Cash Balance

a. CashonHand s Gur Ase Ras
b. Cash at ATM .82, u2 As3

c. Cash at Recycler [Runusaz u A5

Bank Balance with RBI, SBI & other Subsidiaries

a. Reserve Bank of India  Rod 6is s Sk

b. State Bank of India =22 65 205 S-a

c. Bank Of Baroda 6l 2ils oiRla

d. Bank Of India ¢éls 2As S~

e. IDBI Bank 2ug.d.ell.aus ois

f. The Surat District Co-Op Bank & u2d sz si—2iu. 6is
0. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank & dosRud R2 4 2. 6l
h. Punjab National Bank oot Aama 6ls

i. Union Bank of India y[Ru- 6is s Sksa

j. The Sabarkantha District Central Co-Op Bank
g ARsisL Rl Avza S—2lu, os [@.

)42

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL (i-+ii)

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
th gzi1 s1-ilu. ds (., 24=d.

As at 31-03-2023

1,67,616.00
9,00,000.00
2,728.85
93,704.32
20,075.00
1,35,68,337.88
78,71,295.10
3,40,53,121.00
12,93,756.27
165.34
50,404.65
6,66,965.01

113,78,12,871.19

16,08,86,615.52
16,08,86,615.52

16,96,25,594.50

16,96,25,594.50

27,76,60,427.00
6,39,98,400.00
3,09,46,500.00
37,26,05,327.00

1,18,76,75,568.85
1,76,64,606.34
1,80,264.00
1,95,324.74
5,10,641.65
54,45,973.14
2,03,728.32
4,99,528.00
99,000.00
9,47,991.00

121,34,22,626.04

158,60,27,953.04

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2022

18.33
1,28,034.00
1,00,000.00

33,491.58
73,012.07
20,075.00
8,49,792.93
72,81,561.06
3,40,53,121.00
3,16,756.20
1,04,73,396.54

1,25,846.79

87,15,09,869.28

15,77,95,562.19
15,77,95,562.19

16,08,86,615.52

16,08,86,615.52

28,46,19,548.00
5,21,83,400.00
2,96,63,800.00
36,64,66,748.00

1,65,79,11,387.84
62,71,267.08
80,559.00
15,49,996.78
25,31,789.65
6,10,766.94
18,99,116.32

14,48,060.74
167,23,02,944.35

203,87,69,692.35




PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE 9 - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Current Deposits

a. Axis Bank »isflu 6is

b. Indusind Bank €-sud-s ols

c. ICICI Bank  2us.2fL.2us. L2 6is

d. HDFC Bank 2a.8.2s.\. 6is

e. Kotak Mahindra Bank $l2s ul8- ols (A.

f. Yes Bank uw ois

g. The Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank Ltd. & udaueu 2i6i-t si—>iu. 6s [@&.

h. TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. &.% .26l ussdl s (@&,

i. The Kalupur Commercial Co-Op Bank Ltd. & sigu2 Siusllua si—du. ds [@.

TOTAL
Savings Bank Deposits TOTAL
Fixed Deposits
a. Bandhan Bank sian ¢is
b. Canara Bank 321 6is
c. The Surat Peoples Co-Op Bank Ltd. & u2d Qlued sl—2lu. os [@. 21s.8
d. The Surat District Co-Op Bank u2qa Rxflsz si—»lu. 6is 5.8
e. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank & dorud ®2 51 2. 6l
f. Axis Bank Asfz 6is
g.ICICI Bank 2. 2us. .28 6s
h. Indusind Bank $-sud=s 6is
i. The Saraswat Co-0p Bank & auRzad 81 20u.6is [& s,
j. State Bank Of India 22 6is s $-flu
k. IDBI Bank 2us.8.el.aus ols
|. HDFC Bank 2.8l.21s.L. 6ls
m. DCB Bank §.2L.ell 6l
TOTAL
TOTAL (i +ii-+iii)
SCHEDULE 10 - INVESTMENTS
i In Central and State Government securities (at book value)
a. Investments in GOI Securities a3 RsyRA wi A5
b. Investments in SDL Securities @2 a1a-id-e RsaR4 wi A5
Face value - Rs. 1117,00,00,000.00 yn Eua
Market value - Rs. 1054,28,98,880.00 ci2nR [Bua
TOTAL
Shares in Co-operative Institutions
a. The Surat District Co-Op Bank & y2qa Rlse §1 2u.sls
b. The Gujarat State Co-Op Bank & aorud ®2 51 2. 6l
TOTAL
Other investments
a. Investment In Liquid Fund  [@sdls $3 i s TOTAL
TOTAL (i +ii-+iii)

28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

21,57,435.38 23,64,794.25
5,41,768.00 49,46,048.00
5,67,94,090.37 6,70,42,357.62
5,28,62,965.91 4,34,89,503.46
3,04,054.51 3,04,054.51
3,33,939.01 2,58,086.02
54,13,755.00 4,13,755.00
59,40,072.06 56,13,723.60
33,98,612.00 53,99,874.60
12,77,46,692.24 12,98,32,197.06
- 5,00,00,000.00

- 5,97,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00 45,00,00,000.00
- 50,00,00,000.00

- 15,00,000.00
13,98,00,000.00 18,93,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00 49,75,00,000.00
20,01,00,000.00 -
9,95,00,000.00 -
74,75,00,000.00 79,60,00,000.00
- 10,00,000.00
25,98,00,000.00 30,87,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00 25,00,00,000.00
204,67,00,000.00 310,37,00,000.00
217,44,46,692.24 323,35,32,197.06
9,25,84,22,209.00 9,87,14,53,274.00

1,69,51,37,500.00

1,69,62,37,500.00

1095,35,59,709.00 1146,76,90,774.00
50,100.00 50,100.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
60,100.00 60,100.00
20,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00
1115,36,19,809.00 1156,77,50,874.00

w
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PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE 11 - ADVANCES

Short-term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills discounted
Of which secured against

a. Government and other approved securities

b. Other Tangible securities

Against Gold Ornaments -t g1l - 20121 w3

Cash Credit / Over Draft 3a 3{32/20.8(212.4L.)

Over Draft against Security RsRA a4\

Over Draft against Fixed Deposits  2is.4l. laziisz 2/

Mukhya Mantri Mahila Utkarsh Yojana yva #i-0l #8cu Gesdd Ales+u

Of the Short Term advances, amount due

from Individuals Rs. 54,69,29,406.87

Of the Short Term advances, amount

Overdue Rs. 3,30,60,980.01

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 1,43,31,305.27

Medium-term Loans

Of which secured against

a. Government and other approved securities

b. Other Tangible securities

Vehicle Loan s+ sisuleldan @

Staff Loan 2215 @l

Loan against Fixed Deposit [Zsa Rull®z diel i @l
Personal Loan for Professionals uai-a di-t (Widaqa)
Term Loan 2 di-

Surety Loans ool cint

Project Loans wi%se di-

Rooftop Solar Loan 3selu e di

Corona Business Working Capital Loan $i2i-u B dint
Atma Nirbhar Loan 2ucuHai2 it

Government Sponser Scheme Loan aid. ail-4: 2w i
E-Shram Loan §— sim @

E-Vehicle Loan $—dlsa s

0f the Medium-term loans, amount due

from Individuals Rs. 184,53,33,100.73

0f the Medium Term advances, amount

Overdue Rs. 5,99,86,524.17

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 14,72,36,832.76

Long-term Loans

Of which secured against

a. Government and other approved securities

b. Other Tangible securities

Professional & Self Employed Loan wi3aria 247 A¢s AxwedlsSs
Education Loan \u3aq di

)44

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
¥ el driol s)-ilu. ds [@., fd.

As at 31-03-2023

54,69,29,406.87
1,11,34,27,935.75
1,16,69,478.66
19,70,079.47

TOTAL 167,39,96,900.75

34,02,68,538.81
3,25,01,885.06
17,40,04,926.84
22,82,218.00
36,48,85,402.29
93,45,32,104.80
91,43,94,769.00
99,09,005.74
1,62,97,408.00
2,24,00,236.00
1,63,454.00
31,05,51,460.18
30,97,958.30

TOTAL 312,52,79,367.02

2,69,25,612.87
6,98,35,280.30

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2022

61,87,41,105.77
91,99,28,676.75
1,63,93,789.71
92,45,662.67
5,35,859.00

156,48,45,093.90

20,64,43,825.72
2,81,80,711.06
16,75,56,848.92
38,14,918.00
38,88,67,925.26
1,06,31,50,798.93
99,04,44,689.00
1,09,94,939.47
10,12,14,269.23
30,53,95,910.60
2,31,748.00

6,97,679.00

326,69,94,263.19

1,31,10,010.87
6,73,04,615.87




PARTICULARS

Mortgage Loan i3l @ln

Housing Loan «16Ria @i

Machinery (TUF) Loan #sl-idl dir(es @)
Staff Housing Loan 2215 €18RiaL dlq
Machinery Loan usllqdl dlq

Loan under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana
el i Ao dis

Loan under Pradhan Mantri Employement Generation Programme
venrsl AnalSi-e oo Wam dit

Solar Renewable Energy Loan @R -uxied Aide @i

TOTAL
Of the Long-term loans, amount due
from Individuals Rs. 218,43,16,316.16
Of the Long Term advances, amount
Overdue Rs. 9,46,75,116.30
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 13,31,90,504.50
TOTAL (i+ii+iii)

SCHEDULE 12 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Interest Receivable on Investments 2Aswall Gu wncuuisL e
Interest Receivable on Advances (as per Contra) [BRwel Gu wucusL <us
Salal Branch Interest Receivable acua quvu waust @y

TOTAL

Of the Interest Receivable, amount
Overdue Rs. 18,77,22,620.48
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 29,47,58,642.53

SCHEDULE 13 - PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION

Building Premises  [Bieflor @il
Land for Admin Office 21sl- 20(3u ol

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 14 - FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION

Furniture and Fixtures s[Ha2 @i~ Bsua
Dead Stock 33 22\

TOTAL

28

dids 1&did
2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022

15,66,49,734.90
1,43,87,21,234.16
4,71,24,37,099.43
12,71,91,988.94
4,64,92,00,858.14
6,42,32,946.62
66,30,15,498.54
32,76,85,131.24

1223,58,95,385.14

1703,51,71,652.91

24,31,54,682.00
5,48,16,713.88

29,79,71,395.88

23,77,65,569.77
18,54,31,000.00

42,31,96,569.77

5,01,80,161.04

3,32,84,331.74

8,34,64,492.78

17,20,41,908.34
35,70,36,520.12
2,17,02,65,615.72
9,40,19,721.16
2,90,10,80,922.03
5,50,44,023.62
84,11,49,464.55
12,64,96,045.74

679,75,48,848.02

1162,93,88,205.11

23,66,24,999.00
4,71,33,788.88
3,91,565.00

28,41,50,352.88

10,93,88,673.23
18,54,31,000.00

29,48,19,673.23
2,09,03,483.60
3,67,11,6561.28

5,76,15,134.88
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_SURAT__

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE 15 - OTHER ASSETS

Plant and Machineries less Depreciation
a. Lift [@se

b. Electrical Fittings Sasilsa Elou

c. Fire Safety System siu: A58 Rzen

d. Lockers alsd

e. Air Conditions sz

f. Generator Machine e+32 wslls

g. Security System RsR4 Rien

h. Computer Machine Sinazz usll-

i. Bank Vehicle 6is «flsa

j. Software adis2dr

k. Solar Plant 20enR w-e

. Other Plant and Machinery 812 wre A3 uellil

Other Assets

a. Festival Advances for Staff  3Rzaa Ascu-u(e1s)

b. Special Adhesive Stamps 2w 1 3401 2 Ga=y
c. Building Deposits  [Biedla Ruife

d. Telephone / GAS / Electric Deposits 2dlsi4 Al SasARA Ruilee
e. VAS Deposits Account a2 Bullze 25162

f. GCIL Deposits  M=zusna Ruilse

g. Stationary & Printing Stock 2l 211 &l 2218

h. NPCI TDS Receivable A-flzlzus &0 A0ldea

i. Fastag Balance s12a &~

j. Prepaid Insurance Premium  2touGell ysda e Ballan
k. TDS Receivable 4.8 d:Aldea

. Income Tax Refund Receivable wnawia Ssuzg fss
m. NPCI Deposit  »i-tflaflzausS Ruilpe

n. Salal Interest Reserved acia S-edze Naflas

0. GST Input Tax Credit @A Sz 2a 3Rz

p. Deaf Claim A/c. s sadu 25162

. GST Revceivable (Insurance) @»udl fflana

r. ICD Settlement A/c.  2uS0Q Azadi-2 A5G-

s. Admin Bhavan (Work In Progress) adladl aaq

t. TDS Recoverable d2u Rsaua

u. IMPS Settlement A/c. 2usxixfliu Aeai-2 As516-2
v. Prepaid Expenses [uaSs Agi-=0lz

w. Deferred GST A/c.  [Rs§ .28 25162

Y s

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
th gzi1 s1-ilu. ds (., 24=d.

As at 31-03-2023

30,97,656.00
2,16,99,679.82
28,24,769.70
49,06,677.63
18,30,123.88
23,12,500.00
61,07,292.49
1,55,65,928.35
66,35,410.05
28,79,527.99
30,94,359.50
28,19,259.04

TOTAL 1,37,73,184.45

15,22,000.00
1,61,84,161.00
9,97,676.00
26,00,417.00
3,789.04
60,00,000.00
35,05,132.98
5,755.11
12,600.00
54,42,049.00
5,21,523.87
5,00,000.00
1,71,675.00
1,20,37,347.16
1,37,075.56
78.38

6,000.00
1,39,55,780.00
13,596.00
80,83,315.31
26,87,157.20
30,31,899.63

TOTAL 7,74,19,028.24

TOTAL (i+ii) 15,11,92,212.69

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2022

21,35,593.00
27,07,380.76
9,23,841.66

35,93,019.39
1,99,07,914.57
52,67,351.05
64,26,348.90
4,29,466.80

4,13,90,916.13

18,21,500.00
37,88,740.00
7,27,500.00
10,79,454.00
3,789.04
60,00,000.00
31,30,618.32
35,364.93
14,100.00
53,25,978.00
4,74,696.07
2,63,39,950.00
5,00,000.00
1,71,675.00
44,48,668.21
49,778.12
4,812.23
8,16,86,304.00
27,207.00

3,68,716.53

13,59,98,851.45

17,73,89,767.58
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AHIYS BaRelfRIcd. .. wied ds GIR1 M AMIRIE) Vel dU viidERle ‘UsId dlHl say’ Y3 uisapi 211d 8,
Fell MRIFY Y exAletell ‘5 dlHI SAU’ E60 HYR AAd 5ALHeAl 254 oflA Yy B.

dilvi cliy dlH 2534 31  diIRlv iy dlHl 253 31,
26/05/2022 Aloia veacid aiemi 1,00,000 03/02/2023 2¢&lal ydIGield dHIH 5,00,000
26/05/2022 [Gvacnd YRacnd Hiadlal 1,00,000 03/02/2023 Yolld dleua sigds 1,00,000
14/07/2022 V21 [EBHdend A1~ 1,00,000 | 03/02/2023 Gligieid eileneid @is: 1,00,000
14/07/2022 VilEd w1MNsed 2A6)S 1,00,000 03/02/2023 Mfieend verRlaiend ABad 1,00,000
14/07/2022 IERIMIY [Agceid aglelal 1,00,000 03/02/2023 cldNeicid AMHIe1g uSd 1,00,000
14/07/2022 Aayeid AmYyid Asaslul 1,00,000 22/02/2023 GIGIGIGIER HIEIGRIH AIEY 1,00,000
22/08/2022 icliend @:Aldiend olellal 1,00,000 | 07/03/2023 AWAGIY A S11d 1,00,000
22/08/2022 aiAciid 281 udd 1,00,000 15/03/2023 RAHFICa Joged AlE 1,00,000
08/09/2022 [GRAed c1Rse1Y v 5,00,000 | 02/03/2023 et 2cdlcia 2l 1,00,000
30/09/2022 EIHYRII siciy@HIg asaen 1,00,000 29/03/2023 vRMsed aoiyeid vie 3,00,000
30/09/2022 Heamd [Agaend deaiel 1,00,000 29/03/2023 Eeuend 2yend uisla 5,00,000
20/10/2022 Avacid Haiend s 1,00,000 13/04/2023 A AHYHIT HIRSI 3,00,000
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27/12/2022 udleieid eflvieid oigH 5,00,000 20/04/2023 &AgHIR J2azaid [0l 1,00,000
27/112/2022 | ayuicid sRAceid @idinl 1,00,000 | 04/05/2023 yRuced yeieid dis 3,00,000
27/12/2022 toiyeid ellyjend ulcig@lal 1,00,000 25/05/2023 VARAMIY Elciyg@Id vy sl 1,00,000
04/01/2023 vAsend Aadcnd [Eui 1,00,000 | 08/06/2023 [&cend gaiend Rsal 3,00,000
23/01/2023 Sciicnd A6 Hed 9,00,000 | 08/06/2023 EQziend eyuicnd sislal 4,50,000
02/02/2023 AYFHIR RASWI 1,00,000 | 30/06/2023 Riatigy Agcic Rieuz 3,00,000

el A3 BcAR Yeil 2161 a1 il Suciloll A€A2120] Asell AciRIE [ videRlol gd 612 uRaRla
¥10,14,00,000/- il 254 wis2HId dld W Ysd) Wdicdl AMIYS YdIGER] [Gieiid] S,

o utloiidil Ydet vl dlan Alovordi BicIR AL ga 980 viideIRlq] BHdRilol Adi d 31.19,60,00,000/- dul Mtionisil
a1 dla Alvotiell VisWId VidRilel UBHelR §d 110 viidelRla §d 31.2,14,00,000/- «il dlai 216121 40l Y3a &.

4191 1510 3R2161) (5521 uRlcid BisMId UIEIRI idsid vicnz 2tlui 6 VIIAEIR)S sis2d 2idgziie

® adi duenl arzzieiRa 3fRan 90 divicll dlHl RSH ysaani Bidl 8. Ay Bica 185 VIAERA UsWIA Adal
A sd vidl e ARAIR E601 1A HEcidIbliell dnd? U2 31.1,43,43,115/- 254 YsddHi 241d] 8.

atyeil Asel dla Aal

&9, Y€l YEI A¥a2) uiA ¥q o1l ud...
%32 dHiM UsiRa dlil AdiA
€d As o WAd...
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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
ot g1 s1-viu. ds [@., Rd.

Progress At Glance (Amount in Crore)

('Share Holder )( 45656 ) ( 48855 ) ( 51757 ) ( 56078 ) (60294 )

(share Capital 2)( 2520 )( 2823 )( 308 )( 3524 )( 4378

(Reserve & Other Fund 3 ) (15000 ) (17200 )( 18330 )(_ 21316 ) ( 259.86

(Total Deposit 2)( 152400 )( 176764 ) ( 220047 )( 2571.76 ) ( 2850.50
(Total Advance 2)( 79546 )( 85288 )( 98519 )( 116293 ) ( 1703.51
(et Profit 2)( 1414 )( 1498 )( 1577 )( 1608 )( 1696
(Working Capital 2)( 178429 )( 205362 )( 251749 )( 292362 )( 3285.02
(No. of Depositor ) ( 449509 ) ( 459343 ) ( 474991 )( 482473 )( 490166

(No. of Borrower ) 15804 )( 15991 ) ( 24441 ) ( 23162 )( 21,431

(Audit Class YC a ) A ) aw ) A (A

(Total Statt JC 301 )( 201 )(C 200 )( 323 )( 409

(Dividend ) 12% ) (oeovibg ) 12% ) 12% ) (12% (Proposed
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